



Meeting Minutes

June 16, 2011 – 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order/Introductions

Committee Members Present:

Alex Vogt (Chair)

Bill Hodges

Jennifer Kretovic

Colette L. Farland-Vogt

Laura Aibel (City staff representative)

Members Absent:

Dick Lemieux

Liz Richardson

Review / Accept Minutes

Minutes from the March 17, 2011 were accepted. Minutes from the May 26, 2011 meeting were not prepared so acceptance was deferred.

Schedule of Future Meetings

The next meeting is Thursday, July 21, 2011, 6:00 p.m.

On-going Discussion and Action Items

A. Coordination with the Trails Committee

No report.

B. Merrimack River Greenway Trail

No report.

C. Sidewalk Audit program

The subcommittee took a field trip around downtown to practice measuring the widths and reading the slopes of the sidewalks in preparation for the audit program. It was noted that there are sections of sidewalks with cross slopes in excess of 10% in some locations.

D. "Walk Friendly Communities" National Recognition Program

Alex presented a draft of the letter from TPAC to City Council. The subcommittee approved forwarding it to the City Council via TPAC.

E. Re-thinking Main Street

No report.

F. McKee Square Improvements

Rob Mack presented three alternatives for traffic improvements in McKee Square. The subcommittee unanimously agreed that the roundabout proposal was the most desired.

G. General Comments

No other comments.